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ADDENDUM # 2

Although the deadline for bidder questions was November 12, 2019, at the conclusion of the Prebid
conference, having received a series of questions from a prospective bidder, UH has chosen to
respond to them through this addendum.
No Further questions will be accepted.
The due date for proposals remains December 17, 2019, 2:00 PM Eastern Standard Time.
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BIDDER QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

QUESTION 1
1.

Page 55 – Bidder’s Information

In past bids, as pictured below, Bidder’s Information had a detailed outline as to how
UH wanted the bid to be submitted referencing different sections in Section 2 –
Technical Proposal For example, 7.1.1 Management Overview (as requested in
Section 5.6.1). However, the current RFP doesn’t have that outlined (above). Can
you please clarify how UH wants the information presented in Bid so that it’s not
technically deficient?
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RESPONSE
This RFP is separate and distinct from any prior RFP. Bidders must respond to this
RFP as written. Section 5 clearly delineates the required substance, form and format
of proposals. For clarity, Section 7.1 must be submitted by any bidder which
answered “NO” to any of the Scope of Work Requirements in Section 3.0.
QUESTION 2

2. Page 56 & 57
8.3.1 states that bidder MUST submit firm, fixed fee, stated in Dollars, to manage the
pharmacy vs. 8.3.2 which states that bidder MAY submit alternate proposal, based
upon percentage of gross sales model. The question is if Attachment C is mandatory
or if we can submit Attachment D only if we choose that to be the preferred proposal
for us. That is to say, does UH want both and then will make a decision in conjunction
with the contractor or the bidder can submit the proposal that is of their own
choice? Again, we do not want to be technically deficient.
RESPONSE
The language of Section 8.3.1 is clear on its face. Bidders that are unclear on the
definitions of “MUST” or “MAY” should consult the Section 2.1 definitions.
QUESTION 3

3. Page 42
5.6 Section 2 Technical Proposal. The next section is 5.6.2 Management Overview. There is no
5.6.1. Is there a reason behind this or was it a typo? Can you please clarify so that we can respond
appropriately?
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RESPONSE
The lack of a Section 5.1 is merely a numbering error. There is no section 5.1.
QUESTION 4

4. Page 46
5.6.8 Section 3 – Organizational Support, Experience and References. As pictured below, past bids
have had that section starting at 5.7 with following sections as a subset of that section. However, the
numbering here is not consistent with prior bids. Can you please clarify how this section is to be
addressed so that we can respond appropriately?

RESPONSE
This RFP is separate and distinct from any prior RFP. Bidders must respond to this
RFP as written. Section 5 clearly delineates the required substance, form and format
of proposals.
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